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May 10, 1933

E. C. Webb, Chairman
Board of Assessors
Bar Harbor, Maine

Dear Sir:

Replying to your letter of May 3, signed by
the three members of your board and concerning the vote
of your town, making it optional with the assessors
whether they assess the entire amount of the town's
appropriation of not, I beg to advise that in my
opinion the duty of the assessors is to assessthe
entire amount of the appropriation, and that any
attempt on the part of the town to delegate them
additional authority was of no avail. Accordingly,
the Board of Assessors should assess the entire amount
the Town of Bar Harbor voted.

Please pardon my not making reply earlier
for I have been away from Augusta,for several days.
Very ‘truly yours,

Attorney General
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